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As you will appreciate, it takes a significant commitment of time and resources for Australia to be able to participate 
in meetings convened in Paris (and elsewhere across the globe), so we need to be able to plan ahead to maximise 
the benefit of the travel we undertake. 
There are three key areas of focus by the Centre on which we need a clearer picture of next steps/opportunities. 

1. The process for updating the 2007 climate policy. In our discussions before Christmas it was indicated that 
there would be an expert group convened to review a draft of the updated policy. I expressed interest in 
participating in that workshop and my recollection is that this offer was positively received. It would be very 
helpful to be updated on the process and timing. 

2. Advice regarding the timing of meetings of the Ad Hoc Working Group and the matters it will be considering. 
3. We also plan to arrange a workshop with IUCN (and presumably a representative of the Centre) to discuss 

the state of conservation of the Great Barrier Reef. This will be an opportunity for us to address any 
questions IUCN/the Centre have regarding our State Party Report and supporting documents, as well as 
providing any further information that is required to complete the assessment. 

Given the bushfire situation in Australia and the Centre’s advice last week that the Committee will be asked to 
examine the state of conservation of the Greater Blue Mountains Area and Gondwana Rainforests of Australia, we 
anticipate that IUCN and the Centre may also want to have discussions on these two properties. As you know, we 
have been asked to submit updated information on the fires by 20 March. 
We are acutely aware that this is a busy time of year in the World Heritage system as SOCs and nominations are 
finalised, and therefore we wish to make sure our engagement is timely and to the point so that the advisory bodies 
and Centre have all the information they need from Australia. 
May I suggest that in the first instance we convene a teleconference to discuss these issues so we can quickly arrive 
at common understanding of next steps. 
Kind regards 
Stephen Oxley 
First Assistant Secretary 
Heritage, Reef and Marine Division 
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment 
Ph: + 61 2 6274 1050 
Mob:   
Mental Health Matters 
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From: Stephen Oxley
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 10:13 PM
To: 'Rössler, Mechtild'
Cc: 'Megan Anderson'
Subject: Seeking opportunity for discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Mechtild 
 
I am hoping we may be able to find an opportunity in the next few days for a short conversation on the phone or by 
Skype to speak about the approach that will be taken this year by the Centre and advisory bodies in relation to 
identifying those properties for which state of conservation reports will be opened for review. 
 
We are in the process of making time to speak with IUCN about the assessments and are working diligently to meet 
the desired timeline for submitting updates on the Greater Blue Mountains Area and Gondwana Rainforests of 
Australia. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Stephen Oxley 
First Assistant Secretary 
Heritage, Reef and Marine Division 
Department of the Environment and Energy 
Ph: + 61 2 6274 1050 
Mob:   
Mental Health Matters 
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